



Augusta Siqueira Street Viçosa, MG – 36570 -125 – Brazil

B

+55 31 984739765



elvisjeduardo15@gmail.com



www.linkedin.com/in/elviseduardo-619927135/

http://www.proz.com/profile/2923522

# Elvis J. Eduardo

English to Brazilian Portuguese Technical Translator

**Profile:** Native speaker of Brazilian Portuguese, bachelor degree in Pharmacy and Languages. Two years as a freelance translator. Always willing to learn and to improve more and more. A committed, responsible, fast, accurate and trustworthy translator.

**Hobbies:** Reading, Running, Workout and Games.

## Work Experience

- 2020–presentFreelance Translator
- **2016–present** • Private English Teacher

2012–2015Pharmacist Biochemistry • José Roberto Laboratory.

# Current projects

#### 2022-present

- Academic project (translation of booklet Portuguese to English)
- Medical translation
- Novel (Literature)

### **Education**

School of Biological Science and Health – Univiçosa, Viçosa, Minas Gerais – Brazil - Bachelor degree Pharmacy

Federal University of Viçosa – Viçosa – Brazil Degree in Languages (English – Portuguese)



# **Specialities**

Medicine and Healthcare, Automotive, technical translation, Technology, Science, Entertainment (Video games) and Marketing.

## **Softwares**

Office 2021, Wordfast, Trados Studios

